Office of the Clerk
Washington, DC 20543-0001

December 4, 2024

Mzx. Paul D. Clement
Clement & Murphy, PLLC
706 Duke Street
Alexandria, VA 22314

Mrs. Elizabeth B. Prelogar

Solicitor General

United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Mr. William McGinley Jay
Goodwin Procter, LLP
1900 N Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

Ms. Kirti Datla

Earthjustice

1001 G Street NW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20001

Re: Seven County Infrastructure Coalition, et al.
v. Eagle County, Colorado, et al.

No. 23-975

Dear Counsel:

I am writing to inform you that, consistent with the Code of Conduct for Justices
of the Supreme Court of the United States, Justice Gorsuch has determined that he will
not continue to participate in this case.

Sincerely,

Scott S. Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States

Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
(202) 479-3011



